

COMHAIRLE NA MAC LÉINN

6:00pm, Monday, 22nd March 2021 Venue: Online via Zoom

Present:

Pádraic Toomey (SU President), Emma Sweeney (VP/Education Officer), Róisín Nic Lochlainn (VP, Welfare and Equality Officer), Erin Mac an tSaoir (Oifigeach Na Gaeilge, Irish Officer), Niamh Quinn (International Students Officer), Michelle Mitchell (Mature Students' Officer), Clare McHale (Convenor of the College of Arts, Social Sciences and Celtic Studies), Aoife Buckley (Convenor of the College of Science and Engineering), Evan O'Flaherty (Convenor of the College of Medicine, Nursing and Health Sciences), Victor Igonin (Convenor of the College of Business, Public Policy and Law), Sebastiaan Bierema (Postgrad Research Officer), Martin Smyth (Postgrad Taught Officer), Barry Sugrue (Societies Chairperson), Patricia O'Mahony (Disability Rights Officer), Cheyanne Nwaonukwube (Ethnice Minorities Officer), Fionn Sexton Connolly (SU Council Chairperson).

Apologies:

WELCOME

SU Council Chairperson Fionn Sexton Connolly

- -welcomed all class reps and attendees to council
- -general conduct
- -procedural motions
- -outlined the Clár/Agenda

Kate Gaughan: Suggested extra time to be added for translation for Irish language speakers.



MINUTES

The minutes of the previous meeting were passed as a fair and accurate reflection of that meeting.

Proposed by: Sai KujulaSeconded by: Adam Mullins

ACCEPTANCE OF APOLOGIES

-

PRE-NOMINATED A.O.B / A.G.E RÉAMH AINMNITHE:

Standing Orders

Set of standing orders outlined by SU Council Chairperson and SU President. Voting links sent out to registered class representatives via email. Standing orders accepted by council with over 2/3 majority.

VOTÁIL/VOTING: Passed

OFFICER REPORTS / TUAIRISCÍ NA NOIFGEACH:

Written electronic reports were sent out and emailed to SU Council members. The Chairperson invited questions on Officer Reports.

Officer Reports (Tuairiscí na nOifgeach) taken as read.

Motions / Rúin

Rún maidir leis an Gaeilge in OÉG:

Beartaithe ag: Reece McArdle agus Anna Ní Nualláin

Tugann an chomhairle faoi deara:

Nach bhfuil cúrsaí trí mheán na Gaeilge ar fáil ach i dtrí chinn de na cúig choláiste in OÉG, mar atá luaite ar a suíomh idirlín (Coláiste na nDán, na nEolaíochtaí Sóisialta agus an Léinn Cheiltigh, Coláiste an Ghnó, an Bheartais Phoiblí & an Dlí agus Foghlaim agus Forbairt Ghairmiúil d'Aosaigh.)

Freisin, tugann an chomhairle faoi deara:

Gurb í OÉG an t-aon ollscoil dhátheangach sa tír.

Creideann an chomhairle:

Gur chóir do OÉG, mar an t-aon ollscoil dhátheangach in Éirinn, rochtain ar chúrsaí Gaeilge a sholáthar do mhic léinn i ngach coláiste.

Mar sin, sainordaíonn an chomhairle:



Gur chóir do Chomhaltas na Mac Léinn OÉG dul i mbun feachtais chun cúrsaí as Gaeilge a thairiscint do Choláiste na hEolaíochta & na hInnealtóireachta agus Coláiste an Leighis, an Altranais & na nEolaíochtaí Sláinte.

Motion Regarding The Irish Language In NUIG:

Proposed By: Reece McArdle and Anna Ní Nualláin

Council Notes:

That courses in Irish are only available to three of the five colleges in NUIG, as listed on their website (The college of Arts, Social Sciences & Celtic Studies, The College of Business, Public Policy & Law and The Centre for Adult Learning & Professional Development).

Council Further Notes:

That NUIG is the only bilingual university in the country.

Council Believes:

That as Ireland's only bilingual university, NUIG should provide students in all colleges with access to Irish courses.

<u>Therefore, Council Mandates</u>: That NUIG Students' Union campaign to add Irish courses to The College of Science & Engineering and The College of Medicine, Nursing and Health Sciences.

Speakers for the motion:

- -Róisín Nic Lochlainn (VP, Welfare and Equality Officer)
- -Erin Mac an tSaoir (Oifigeach Na Gaeilge, Irish Officer)
- -Barry Sugrue (Societies Chairperson)

No speakers against the motion.

Voting issues and dysfunctional voting links reported by multiple students.

VOTÁIL/VOTING: Motion Passed

Motion regarding gender-neutral language in the NUIGSU Constitution: Proposed by: Niamh Lynch

Council Notes:

That the Constitution of NUI Galway Students' Union is binary in its use of gender pronouns.

Council Believes:

That implementation of gender-neutral pronouns will make the Union a more welcoming community for its members, regardless of their gender identity. Therefore,

Council Mandates:

That the constitution be amended to cater to the use of gender-neutral pronouns and that there be a revision of the constitution to ensure that gender neutral language is implemented throughout.



```
Articles that require amendment are:
Article 5 C. iv.; Article 5 C. x. a); Article 5 C. x. c);
Article 7 A i.; Article 7 A iii.; Article 7 A iv.; Article 7 A v.; Article 7 A vi.; Article 7 A vii.; Article 7 A viii.;
Article 7 B.;
Article 7 J.;
Article 9 I.;
Article 10 A. ii.;
Article 10 G.;
Article 12 C.;
Article 17 D.;
Article 17 E.
```

No speakers against the motion.

VOTÁIL/VOTING: Motion Passed

Motion regarding the coordination of lectures.

Proposed by: Sai Gujulla

Council Notes:

That assignments/project deadlines usually do not consider the deadlines of assignments/projects from other modules in the course. There is a lack of coordination between lecturers in the course which causes the deadlines of various assignments/projects to overlap.

Council Believes:

That the overlapping of deadlines causes immense pressure on students and in some cases leads to unfinished work or unsatisfactory results due to the same amount of time given for multiple assignments.

Council Mandates:

That the Student's Union Executive campaigns for lecturers to coordinate and discuss deadlines amongst each other to prevent overlapping and to provide students a weekly list of tasks which they are expected to complete by the end of the week.

Speakers for the motion:

- -Joe Mee,
- -Wesley Wilders,
- -Eve Coogan
- -Muiris

No speakers against the motion.

Procedural Motion 9A proposed by: Erin Mac an tSaoir (Oifigeach Na Gaeilge, Irish Officer)

PROCEDURAL MOTION 9A: Passed



VOTÁIL/VOTING: Motion Passed

Motion Regarding: Provisional Grades Release Proposed by: Joe Mee

Council notes:

Students receive only provisional results for Christmas exams during the early part of the second semester and must wait until summer for official results. Furthermore, many provisional Grades are not released by the university set deadline.

Council notes with concern:

The often-extended delay in provisional results is causing undue stress on students. Further stress is added as these provisional results may change when they are officially released at summer.

The council mandates:

As a temporary measure the SU will ensure the release of provisional results by the deadline. Going forward the SU will lobby for official results to become available during the early part of the second semester.

Speakers for the motion:

- -Emma Sweeney (noting: work is already being undertaken)
- Erin Mac an tSaoir (Oifigeach Na Gaeilge, Irish Officer) (noting: work is already being undertaken)
- -Johnny O Connor.
- -Charlena 2nd yr law and human rights

-Fi

Speakers against the motion:

-Wesley Wilders

Róisín Nic Lochlainn (VP, Welfare and Equality Officer) Suggested that motion now be put to vote.

VOTÁIL/VOTING: Motion Passed.

Athrú Seirbhís Fhíseagarthóireachta an Chomhaltais go dtí Comhlacht dátheangach Beartaithe ag: Erin Mac An tSaoir, Oifigeach na Gaeilge.

Aithníonn an Chomhairle

Go bhfuil tábhacht ar leith ag baint lenár n-aitheantas mar chomhaltas dátheangach. Mar sin, tá tábhacht ar leith ag baint leis an gcaoi a théann muid i dteagmháil lenár mbaill agus an pobal i gcoiteanna ar na Meáin Shóisialta. Chomh maith leis sin, aithníonn an chomhairle go bhfuil tábhacht ar leith ag baint le fotheidil dhátheangach ar na físeáin atá an comhaltas ag foilsiú.

Creideann an Chomhairle

Go ceart go mbeidh an comhaltas ag baint úsáid as sheirbhís fhíseagartóireachta dátheangaí chun an próiséas seo a dhéanamh níos éasca don chomhaltas. Chomh



maith leis sin, creideann an chomhairle go bhfuil tábhacht ar leith ag baint leis seo agus muid ag iarraidh na teanga a chaomhnú ní amháin mar theanga phobail ach mar theanga oibre araon

Mar sin, sainordaíonn an Chomhairle

Go rachaidh an comhaltas i mbun earcú seirbhís físeagarthóireachta dátheangaí láithreach ionas go féidir leis an gcomhaltas soláthair do phobal na Gaeilge agus Béarla araon le fotheidil dhátheangacha ar ár bhfíseáin gan moille ar a bhfoilseacháin. Beidh na fotheidil dhátheangacha seo ar aon físeán atá fotheidil ag teastáil uathu, seachas ar ardáin cumarsáide láithrigh (ar nós snapchat nó scéil instagram). Chomh maith leis sin, sainordaíonn an chomhairle go mbeidh na fotheidil Gaeilge curtha ar bharr na fotheidil Béarla ionas go féidir linn an Ghaeilge a "chur chun cinn". Tiocfaidh an t-athrú seo isteach roimh tús na bliana acadúla seo chugainn ag an dearnaí.

<u>Change Video-Editing service of the Union to a bilingual company</u> <u>Proposed by:</u> Erin Mac An tSaoir, Oifigeach na Gaeilge.

Council notes:

That there is a particular importance regarding our status as a bilingual union. Thus so, there is a particular important regarding the way we contact our members and the general public on social media. As well as that, council recognises the importance of bi-lingual subtitles on the videos that the union are publishing.

<u>Council Believes:</u> That the union should make use of a bilingual video-editing service to make this process easier for the union. Also, council believes that there is a particular importance with this with us wanting to preserve the language as a community and working language as one.

Therefore Council Mandates:

That the union will start looking for a bilingual video-editing service immediately so as the union can provide for the Irish and English language community together with bilingual subtitles without delay on their publication. These bilingual subtitles will be on any videos where subtitles are needed, excluding instant communication platforms (such as snapchat or instagram stories). As well as that, council mandates that the Irish subtitles be placed on top of the English so as we can put Irish "to the fore/on top (Translation of chun cinn). This change will come in before the approaching academic year at the latest.

Speaker for the motion: William McCabe No speakers against the motion.

VOTÁIL/VOTING: Motion Passed.



Coiste Gaeilge an Chomhaltais a bhunú mar choiste bhuain

Beartaithe ag: Erin Mac An tSaoir, Oifigeach na Gaeilge.

Aithníonn an Chomhairle

Go bhfuil tábhacht ar leith ag baint lenár n-aitheantas mar chomhaltas dátheangach. Mar sin, aithníonn an chomhairle gur chóir go mbeadh spás ar leith do Ghaeilgeoirí teacht le chéile chun chúrsaí Gaeilge i gcoiteanna a phlé leis a chéile.

Creideann an Chomhairle

Go ceart go mbeidh Coiste Gaeilge an Chomhaltais, a bunaíodh i mbliana (2020/2021) mar choiste bhuain ag an gcomhaltas chun ghlór phobail na Gaeilge a láidriú laistigh den chomhaltas agus sa bpobal i gcoiteanna.

Mar sin, sainordaíonn an Chomhairle

Go mbeadh an tOifigeach Gaeilge ag stiúradh an ghrúpa seo chun choiste gnó an Choiste Gaeilge (na baill togha) a thoghadh. Beidh an Ghaeilge mar theanga cumarsáide ag an gcoiste seo. Tiocfaidh an grúpa i gcoiteanna (na gnáth-bhaill) le chéile uair amháin sa mhí ar a laghad. Beidh an tOifigeach Gaeilge mar bhall buan den choiste seo. Beidh an Coiste Gaeilge faoi stiúradh ag cathaoirleach atá togha ag baill an Choiste Gaeilge agus an tOifigeach Gaeilge araon. Beidh Téarmaí Tagartha an Choiste ag feidhmiú mar bhunreacht ag an gcoiste seo a bheidh faoi stiúradh ag baill togha an choiste Gaeilge. Beartófar na Téarmaí Tagartha i measc bhaill togha an Choiste Gaeilge. Comh maith leis sin, sainordaíonn an chomhairle go mbeadh na hOifigigh lán-aimseartha ag bualadh leis an gcoiste seo ar a laghad uair amháin sa seimeastar chun an fheachtasaíocht teangan agus obair an choiste a dhéanamh níos lárnaí in obair an chomhaltais. Cuirfear tacaíocht agus airgead ar fáil don choiste seo a thagann éileamh orthu. Tiocfaidh an rún seo i bhfeidhm ó Mhí Mheán Fómhair 2021 ag an dearnaí.

Make the Union's Irish Language Committee a standing committee of the union Beartaithe ag: Erin Mac An tSaoir, Oifigeach na Gaeilge.

Council notes:

That there is a particular importance regarding our status as a bilingual union. Thus so, council believes that there should be a space for Irish language speakers to come together to speak about general Irish language affairs with one another in Irish.

<u>Council Believes:</u>

That the Irish language committee that was founded this year (2020/2021) should be made a standing committee of the union in order to strengthen the voice of the Irish language community within the union and the wider community.

Therefore Council Mandates:

The Oifigeach Gaeilge direct the Coiste Gaeilge to elect the executive committee of the Coiste Gaeilge (the elected members) of the committee. Irish will be the language of communication of this committee. The wider group (the ordinary members) together once a month at least. The Oifigeach Gaeilge will be a standing member of this committee. This committee will be under the direction of a chairperson elected by



the members of the committee and the Oifigeach Gaeilge. The Terms of Reference will act as the constitution of the committee that will be under the control of the elected members. These will be agreed by the committee amongst themselves. Also, council mandates that the full-time officers will meet with this committee at least once a semester in order to discuss language activism and make the work of the committee more central in the work of the union. Support and financial resources will be made available to this committee from the Union as the need arises for it. This motion will come into effect from the September 2021.

No speakers against the motion.

VOTÁIL/VOTING: Motion Passed.

Athrú Seoltaí Ríomhphoist an Chomhaltais

Beartaithe ag: Erin Mac An tSaoir, Oifigeach na Gaeilge.

Aithníonn an Chomhairle

Go bhfuil tábhacht ar leith ag baint lenár n-aitheantas mar chomhaltas dátheangach. Mar sin, tá tábhacht ar leith ag baint le feiceálacht na Gaeilge sa gComhaltas mar eagraíocht.

Creideann an Chomhairle

Go ceart go mbeidh an chomhaltas ag baint úsáid as leagan Gaeilge dá seoltaí ríomhphoist chun aird a thabhairt ar an aitheantas seo.

Mar sin, sainordaíonn an Chomhairle

Go n-athróidh Oifigigh an Chomhaltais agus aon seoltaí ríomhphoist eile atá ag baint leis an eagraíocht a harthrú as su.******@nuigalway.ie go dtí su.******@oegaillimh.ie

Change Union's email addresses to the Irish version

Proposed by: Erin Mac An tSaoir, Oifigeach na Gaeilge.

Council notes:

That there is a particular importance regarding our status as a bilingual union. Thus so, there is a particular important regarding the conspicuousness of Irish in the Union as an organisation

Council Believes:

That the union should use the Irish version of their email addresses to draw attention to this status.

Therefore Council Mandates:

That the union's officers and any other email addresses associated with the organisation should be changed from su.******@nuigalway.ie to su.******@oegaillimh.ie

Speakers on the motion:



- -Muiris (Against the motion, Proposed 9B Procedural Motion to include both English and Irish email addresses)
- -Barry Sugrue (For the motion, Against the proposed 9B)
- -Eddie Sheehy (In favour of 9B)
- -Kate Gaughan. (In favour of the motion, Against 9B)
- -Michelle McClair (In favour of the 9B, motion should include both languages)
- -Szilvia Nemeth 2BF1 (In favour of 9B)
- -Adam Mullins 1BPT1 (in favour of 9B)
- -Cora (in favour of 9B)
- -Michelle McClair (in support of 9B)

PROCEDURAL MOTION 9B: Passed.

Forainmneacha dátheangacha ar chártaí gnó an chomhaltais

Beartaithe ag: Erin Mac An tSaoir, Oifigeach na Gaeilge.

Aithníonn an Chomhairle

Go bhfuil tábhacht ar leith ag baint lenár n-aitheantas mar chomhaltas dátheangach. Mar sin, tá tábhacht ar leith ag baint le feiceálacht na Gaeilge sa gComhaltas mar eagraíocht.

Creideann an Chomhairle

Go ceart go mbeidh an chomhaltas ag baint úsáid as leagan Gaeilge chomh maith leis an leagan Bhéarla dá bhforainmneacha ar chártaí gnó an chomhaltais chun aird a thabhairt ar an aitheantas sin.

Mar sin, sainordaíonn an Chomhairle

Go mbeidh Forainmneacha dátheangacha á bhfoilsiú ar chártaí gnó an chomhaltais amach anseo. Tiocfaidh an t-athrú seo isteach roimh a foilsítear aon earraí nua den chineál sin.

Bilingual pronouns Union's business cards

Proposed by: Erin Mac An tSaoir, Oifigeach na Gaeilge.

Council notes:

That there is a particular importance regarding our status as a bilingual union. Thus so, there is a particular important regarding the conspicuousness of Irish in the Union as an organisation

Council Believes:

That the union should use the Irish as well as the English version of their pronouns to draw attention to this status.

Therefore Council Mandates:

That bilingual pronouns be published on Student Union's business cards from here on out. This will come into effect before the publication of such new materials.

Speakers in favour of the motion:

Commented [NC1]: Need to copy text of moton



-Róisín Nic Lochlainn (VP, Welfare and Equality Officer) No speakers against the motion.

VOTÁIL/VOTING: Motion Passed.

<u>Publicly-Funded Education</u> <u>Motion Proposed by:</u> Conall Mc Callig

Council Notes:

The pressure, financial and otherwise, faced by students and staff in higher education, which has been exacerbated in recent years by increases to the student contribution, rental prices, and other costs related to higher education.

Council Also Notes:

The need for a higher education system which is free at the point of delivery for all students, including international students, and is publicly funded through general taxation.

Council Opposes:

The exploitation of labour in higher education, which includes the use of student labour in unpaid course-related placements and internships, and the casualisation of contracts for teaching staff.

Council Believes:

That health services and academic support services are of great importance to students, which must be free at the point of delivery.

Therefore, Council Mandates:

- 1) The Executive team campaign for the following but not limited to:
 - A higher education system that is fully publicly funded, and free at the point of delivery for all students, including international students.
 - Properly funded essential services for students such as healthcare and counselling.
 - An end to unpaid student placements and other forms of student labour exploitation, and for student workers to be paid a living wage, including all staff employed by the Students' Union.
 - College-level recognition of all teaching staff and teaching assistants as workers, who should be offered permanent contracts and a living wage.
- 2) Which can be done by establishing a committee which will oversee and build this campaign.
- 3) Membership Membership shall consist of:

Chair to be the full-time officer associated with the committee.

This role can be designated to a voted member of the committee.

Secretary picked at the first meeting.

At least 2 Irish speaking members.

No less than 7 members to make quorum.

No upper limit to membership.



- 4) Members shall be appointed by application by the chair advertised to full student body.
- 5) Duties -Develop a strategy to achieve the aims as outlined in part 1. -Engage and mobilise students in all faculties.
- 6) Meetings Meetings to this committee shall take place at least 3 times per teaching term officially starting for the academic year of 2021/22. The agenda of this committee shall be compiled by the secretary or chair from submissions from the members of the committee.
- 7) Review The Committee shall, on or before April 30th 2022, review its own performance and its terms of reference and shall report its conclusions and recommendations for the campaigns to Student Union Council.

Speakers against the motion:

- Erin Mac An tSaoir, Oifigeach na Gaeilge.
- -Róisín Nic Lochlainn (VP, Welfare and Equality Officer)
- -Wesley Wilders

VOTÁIL/VOTING: Motion Failed.

Opposing fascism, Far-Right Extremism, and all Forms of Discrimination Proposer: Conall Mc Callig

Council Notes:

The existence of the USI Motion Deplatforming fascism, which was formulated by TU Dublin SU and passed in 2021.

Council Also Notes:

The existence of the NUIGSU No Platform Policy, which was passed by SU Council in 2011, and by referendum in 2013.

Council Notes with Concern:

An increase in conspiracy theorism, far-right extremism and discrimination within NUIG.

Council Believes:

The NUIGSU No Platform Policy is outdated, and omits several prominent Irish rightwing extremist and discriminatory organisations.

Council Also Believes:

USI motion is too narrow and fails to address conspiracy theorism, far-right extremism and discrimination sufficiently.

Council Recognises:



That discrimination includes but is not limited to sexism, racism, homophobia, transphobia, biphobia, ableism, xenophobia, Anti-Semitism, Islamophobia, casteism, ethnic discrimination.

Therefore, Council Mandates:

The NUIG Student's Union Executive to de-platform and challenge the rise of any form of conspiracy theorism, far-right extremism or discrimination and to engage in the rejection of this.

Council Also Mandates:

The NUIG Student's Union to reject any form of conspiracy theorism, farright extremism or discrimination and counter-protest in a situation where conspiracy theorism, farright extremism or discrimination in any form arrives at any campus of NUIG through peaceful means, where it is safe, as directed by the Executive and/or Council's direction.

Council Further Mandates:

To automatically oppose any invitation from members to speak at this university, of the following organisations:

- National Party
- Irish Freedom Party
- Identity Ireland
- Pegida Ireland
- Síol na hÉireann
- Anti-Corruption Ireland
- Direct Democracy Ireland
- National Green Party
- LGB Alliance Ireland
- Irish Women's Lobby
- Radicailín
- Yellow Vest Ireland
- Traditional Unionist Voice
- Irish Democratic Party
- United People
- Renua

as well as any other groups or individuals who espouse conspiracy theorist, far-right extremist or discriminatory views.

Council Further Mandates:

That NUIG Students' Union Officers shall be prohibited from sharing a public platform with members of the listed organisations.

Signed: Conall Mc Callig, Dan McLachlan, Seán Crehan, Amy Keenan O'Hara, Tom Forde, William Mc Cabe, Ella Ní Cheallaigh, Jake Bond, Norita Bourke, Saóirshe O'Neill, Kevin Clarke, Aoife Flaherty, Reece McArdle, Cian Mortimer, Daniel Dwyer, Georgia Walsh, Peter Moylan, Sai Gujulla



Ag cur I gcoinne an fhaisisteachais, Antoisceachas an Eite Fhíordheis, agus gach Cineál Idirdhealú

Aithníonn an Chomhairle:

An rún a rith I 2021 maidir leis an gcosc ar fhaisisteachas, a chuireadh le chéile ag Aontas na Macléinn, Coláiste na Trionóide.

Aithníonn an Chomhairle chomh maith:

An rún a ritheadh I gComhaltas na Macléinn OÉ Gaillimh I 2011 agus trí reifreann I 2013, maidir leis an polasaí 'No Platform'.

Aithníonn an Chomhairle le himní:

Tá méadú tagtha ar theoiricí comhcheilge, antoisceachas an eite fhíordheis agus idirdhealú laistigh d'Ollscoil na hÉireann Gaillimh.

Creideann an Chomhairle:

Tá an polasaí 'Gan Ardán' as dáta agus fágtar roinnt eagraíochtaí idirdhealaitheacha, antoisceacha ar an eite fhíordheis, ar an lár.

Creideann an Chomhairle chomh maith:

Tá rún Aontais na Macléinn ró-chúng agus ní phléann sé teoiricí comhcheilge, antoisceachas an fhíordheis nó idirdhealú mar is cóir.

Tuigeann an Chomhairle:

Go mbaineann an t-idirdhealú le gnéasachas, ciníochas, homafóibe, seineafóibe, frith-sheimíteachas, ioslamafóibe, claontacht in aghaidh daoine déghnéasach, trasinscneach, daoine faoi míchumas agus grúpaí eitneacha.

Mar sin, sainordaíonn an Chomhairle:

Nach dtabharfaidh Comhaltas na Macléinn Gaillimh ardán go a leithéid agus go gcuirfidís dushlán roimh aon saghas méadú a tagann ar theoiricí comhcheilge, antoisceachas an fhíordheis, idirdhealú agus dul I ngleic leis.

Sainordaíonn an Chomhairle chomh maith:

Go ndiúltóidh Comhaltas na Macléinn OÉ Gaillimh teoiric comhcheilge, antoisceachas an fhíordheis nó idirdhealú d'aon saghas agus go ndéanfar frithagóid sa chás go sroicheann teoiricí comhcheilge, antoisceachas an fhíordheis nó idirdhealú aon champas a bhaineann le OÉG, ar bhealach sábháilte agus síochánta, de réir mar a ordóidh an Chomhairle nó an Coiste Feidhmiúcháin

Sainordaíonn an Chomhairle níos faide:

Dul I gcoinne aon cuireadh ó bhaill de na heagraíochtaí seo a leanas:

- An Páirtí Náisiúnta
- Cumann na Saoirse
- Aitheantas Éire
- Pegida Éire



- Síol na hÉireann
- Anti-Corruption Ireland
- Direct Democracy Ireland
- National Green Party
- LGB Alliance Ireland
- Irish Women's Lobby
- Radicailín
- Yellow Vest Ireland
- Traditional Unionist Voice
- Irish Democratic Party
- United People
- Renua

Chomh maith le haon ghrúpaí eile a tacaíonn le tuairimí cosúil le teoiricí comhcheilge, antoisceachas an fhíordheis nó idirdhealú.

Sainordaíonn an Chomhairle níos faide:

Go mbeidh cosc ar Oifigigh Chomhaltas na Macléinn OÉ Gaillimh ardán a roinnt le baill na ghrúpaí thuasluaite.

Sínithe: Conall Mc Callig, Dan McLachlan, Seán Crehan, Amy Keenan O'Hara, Tom Forde, William Mc Cabe, Ella Ní Cheallaigh, Jake Bond, Norita Bourke, Saóirshe O'Neill, Kevin Clarke, Aoife Flaherty, Reece McArdle, Cian Mortimer, Daniel Dwyer, Georgia Walsh, Peter Moylan, Sai Gujulla

Speakers:

- -Niall McGowan, Proposed Procedural Motion 9B.
- -Róisín Nic Lochlainn (VP, Welfare and Equality Officer), against 9B.
- -Adam Mullins, In favour of 9B.

PROCEDURAL MOTION 9B: Failed

Speakers against the motion:

- -Szilvia Nemeth
- -Wesley Wilders
- -Johhny O'Connor

Speakers for the motion:

- -William McC.
- -Tom Forde
- -Georgia
- -Joe Mee, proposed that parts be removed, and far-left be added beside far-right.
- -POI: 9C of motion only facilitates motion to taken in parts, no addition and removal of parts is possible.
- -Szilvia Nemeth, proposed procedural motion 9C.
- -Melissa, against the 9C.



PROCEDURAL MOTION 9C: Passed.

-Riain O Donn, proposed procedural motion 9E

PROCEDURAL MOTION 9E: Failed.

-P.O.I.: Offered by Matt Connolly

-P.O.I.: Joe Mee clarified earlier intentions, proposed removal of all mentions of far right and raised 9C of motion.

Voting difficulties reported by multiple registered class representatives.

Further voting difficulties reported by multiple registered class representatives. Voting difficulties remain.

Continued discussion ensued.

- -Jodi Ni Laifear Proposed procedural motion 9E
- -P.O.I.: Chris Newell offered brief explanation of all procedural motions.
- -Alice Shaughness proposed procedural motion 9D.
- -Jodi Ni Laifeartagh proposed procedural motion 9F.

PROCEDURAL MOTION 9F: Failed.

Emma Sweeney proposed procedural motion 9D.

PROCEDURAL MOTION 9D: Passed.

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION / MÍREANNA PLÉ:

- -Ongoin works on the Coca-Cola Deal.
- -Upcoming Table Quiz Email Emma Sweeney for more information
- -SUSI Update
- -ENLight Presentation

A.O.B.

Chairperson apologised for technical issues during voting.

SU President announced to call for an emergency council to be held, (to facilitate further voting after the resolving of technical issues,) further details will be sent out to students via email.

Comhairle na Mac Léinn meeting is concluded at 22:52 on the 22/03/2021. Minutes were prepared by Szilvia Nemeth, SU Council Secretary for the record of council.

